" “He siid.mref‘i'y close té—“

! N . o .
ong before I ever knew him.”

"He kgev-l

"y un‘dérstand."

ame in one night with

safe man. I said yeah." ... ..o

"I never seen & ‘guy‘ch&,_,gé 1ike him." e

"Money, he just can't hold momey, he don't =~ -
knbw how to act with mpney." -

"Is he & very good thi.ef,-

"No, no, he's a pretty goocd man. He can open
a safe. He knows what a safe is all about. He
can open a safe, What I mean, he's a funny guy.
Now he'll go along, if he gets caught in a corner
he'll panic. Two times he panicked on me. He
run out of a place one time and left me in there.

He was against—carrying the safes out, He never
wanted to carry the safes out of the (obs.)

place. I said, if you can carry it, why leave it
here, (obs.) around here a couple of hours, get

e the (obs.) out of here." o
Hin) said State man checking license
numbers and he asked the Trooper if that was his orders and he

said yes. said, "I think that would be harassing me
and ruin a™man's business." The Trooper told him he would
have to talk to the Captain. #aid,' "] nevér heard of
you coming around every hour on the hour taking license numbers
and harassing a man's business. I1'll have to see my lawyer.,"

Mrought him over one night, he was

g a cab, I don't know how*new him,

He wanted me to go on a score witlh -him, . I :
We just made a

ng at the booth, .

.I said I don't want to

I said no I don't

rst time I ever met

He came

en 1 needed a guy

was sitting there wit
little score. Ve was
cutting up the money..
go on a hk with
W g0, :

L

him, Said here's a gocd burglar,-here's a good . '

"This guy has changed,” . \O/\ ;

;e I run after that -~ = _sbs.) and we came back."

\




""For % score one time. He was supposed to know
something about being a thief, and I asked him

if he wanted to go and he said yes. (Obs.)

he was all right, he was hungry and starving."

HARVILL: "He shot up. He thinks he's a big (obs.) mdn." 

- N "(Obs.) mnoney'is made to be spent, there's no l)/w/
doubt about it. A .(obs.) score he made about
17 G's and the (obr.) . was busted in three months,
) I never seen the (pbs.) throw any money around. . .
R If he did, it was when I wasn't around. But
that (obs.) borrowed 300 off me three months ' -
later. -He said I'm busted, I bought this car, -
I bought the housé and this and that, "He said " -~
I'm busted. I told him, why you buying this ~ .. .
"(obs.,) car for, finance it. Like money in the - -
bank, he says. 1 said you're doing wrong. See
I didn't see him for about a month, Then I
seen him with that big car. I said (obs.)
. you're out of your mind. He said this is the
8! - best car I ever had. So I'm sitting in the
Paddock one day and itting there talking ; b ,,c

. ‘to ‘'me and said, what do think of your (obs
£ é7a
y/4
"HARVILL: "The crazy (obs.) , he's nuts.” _
- "Then he buys a house. He ain't got a job, buys

a new car and a house. You figure that one out.
Don't even have the unemployment check,"

Talk about State Police and discuss getting a
lawyer and hit them with a federal injunctiorn because of- harrass=b7&

ment tactics. '
That he VILL) was

making six or seven hundred a week and had no business stealing.
Further, that he didn't know how to steal and still doesn't,

7
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L2 '75£7fff??“”"*f;?’f'ﬁff.'ﬁiﬁj; ”~"ff7"¥5flif7”:? B

L5 T 225
T - 77wy think that N M o oght him, he learned
- from o B
- HARVILL: "Yeah, they were always together. They were
. ,making 4 or § joints a night, just learning, Just .
knocking safes over trying to learn, that's how U
they learned. #he one that learned how
pretty good. now when he was living over VY .=

there in the housing project (obs.) he would do
anything for you, keep his mouth shut and behave :
himself. .Never got in hobody's hair. That (obs.) .
changed over night:. Got a taste of that big money .

and that was it., Never around with :
broads much."
_ "He changedall at one time," == S I e e
HARVILL: "(Obs.) ;{e was likeable., (Obs.) everybod S
. liked him. (Obs.), you liked hm#med him,
: Since he made a little extra money, as been

his downfall." \

— vsee he was starving and begged me to get him a job e
) « ( nd he got him a job

A week went by
« I said,

g
ed and asked wher

BECKMAN:

HARVILL: “He had everybody propositioned on that deal. He
snuck in and got that himself.”

— "Why that .(obs.) . A guy came to me with a
1ittle score over here on State Street - a long 4
time ago. So I said ou live over here. GOb
check ut and we'll go make it, -I-told ¥V~

nd he comes over to the 316
Club and says you got my money. I said, what are
y&




as I get the key we'll go make it A
.*111 tell you 'alke i to
e Broadv . I was sitting there %

the other one at your house., I sajid'What?' He
said Yeahﬂke me up ome morzing and said

"you talking about., He said somebody made that -
score, they got 21 or $2,200 ocut of the joint., I
said - no, you kidding me. He said no it was in
the paper, I saw it. I was living in the Broadview

" Hotel, to take the heat off me. He swore on bhis

kids, his mother ther he diddit make it. Here
he gets hold o*nfi they go make it. (Obs.) -
that one got me. He had a little beef and needed

a little money. No much STORM, enough to pay the
bondsman., He said, 'I got a key for a place = . .
we can get two big. air conditioms in." I said, .}
' 1 know a guy whko will buy them.' I said get the _
key, he had a truck. (Obs.) there was no problem, |
disconnect them and haul them out. He sai as

eating and says, 'say~ you know
where I can sell an air conditioner. said (Obs.
I'm going to have a couple of them myself to sell -

pretty soon. I got a guy locking f I =aid,
'What kirnd you got.' He said, % we took
the truck, went out to the pleac g0 e air

conditioners. We' sold one of them to a .guy out here
on the highway, one of these (obs.) joints. We got

come on 1 s go get those air coemditions in
Collinsville. I said that (obs.) . He took the
(obs.) air conditioners and sold them. HRe told me
that he didn't thirk I would want to go om the score
because there wasn't encugh money in it."

3:35 AM - All leave room,

At about 11;18 AM, 3=3-62 >3
and another individual believed to be either: ’ C/
were talking about the State Police checking tae various joints bl\
and the fact they had been tmla«.ﬁe the past couple of

nights and also had been arcun e nes Lounge, checking license
nunbers every hour. This goes on for a period of time and mentions

thatthe FBI apparently are the ¢nes who are giving the information
to the State Police about places that are open and operating.
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1:56 AM, 3-3-62, STORMY HARVILL |
an are discussing business and the

BARVILL indicates
all possible.

t about_l
and’

rn open

- 11;59 PM, 3-3-62,md another
individual believed to be STORMY L are talking together, l71e,

: )
Girl called:

pawning watch.

~ going to have to knock $75 of that remt."

'HARVILL talking to unknown man and talking aboit "

"] ain't going to get any (obs.) license. There
going to (obs.) with us anyway they can. If'we

are going to stay here we might as well make all we |~
can. Tell that Dago the poker game is down. He 1is

— you are wanted."” -

Could get $25 in a pawn shop. Cost $175 retail, 3

it is a Lord Elgin watch,

' HARVILL:
Unknown man:

HARVILL"

and says, "I'll

R 4

GEORGE HARVILL and unknown man talking:
Harvill said ke got a phone call from-
"(0bs.) that guy's crazy. If you are going to -

fool with sometking, fool with scmething big.
Right? You know what that can get him.," ) \

*yeah, 5-10 through every state, he can come out
with 30 years, I know better than do something b/]b
like that.,"

"What,-a few cases of whiskey. Man, if it
was a big score or something it would be different,
You know what I mean? A truck lcad or some {obs.)
like that. You can't get any more for that than the
other. -If you carry cne case, you get just as much
as if you cary a whole truck load." Man leaves
bring those two books in tomoryow night."

"yeah, OK, we are pretty busy."



. One of the men mekes e statement that there has
been a double murder and the two of them being found.

[

"I got to talk to him last night about two o'clock,

' ¢« o @ "o kb is also € re
éa;gﬁgagggggggﬁnwgegﬁ.Yesgigﬁ? also men%?on g¥ golid
“"You know who they are? You know what kind of
watch BECEMAN wore. VWhat make,-" L J

W

"Gold band?  Was it sorta broken like that. It's
practically a new watch, it's a Gruen." (This man
said something to the effect that it sure looks
like BECKMAN,)

"Yeah, T don't know what kind 1t was."

"What make?"

"I know it was an old band on it."

(It is noted that.ELMER SYLVESTER DOWLING and
MEL BECKMAN were found killed on the side of a countiry road on the

outskirts of Belleville, St. Clair County, Illinois, at about 10:1C
PM, 3-3-’6mere spparently at the scene
of slaying sometime aroun : PM and 'thereafter were dispatched
to East St. Louis allegedly to obtain idertifyirg witnesses &s the
identity of the two men had not been established at that time and
wasnot definitely established until after 1:00 AM, 3-4-62. Agents
arrived at the scene of the slaying at about 12:15 AM, 3-4-62,

but identifying witnesses still had not arrived; however, agents
observed the two individuals were in all probability DOWLING and

BECKMAN,) :
' Unknown man: "It seemed like it.
HARVILL: "BECKMAN."
Unknown man: ﬁYeﬁh" |
HARVILL: "go , no, no, no, You kmow where to call."
- "Yeah,". o ' [y
HARVILL: ' "Go call, don't say nothing." &)/?

— "Don't worry I woen't.,"

All men depart, 12:10 AM, 3-4-€2.
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e —1s'¢uss1ng,a recent talk with FRANK WORTM W/
about the Pings. . : L S

at avout 5:05 pu, s-4-¢2, (DY |

talking on the telephone:

"Keep open another month to see what happens. Told
guy wasn't going to get a license. Wait and see. Not going to put
out 7 or 8 hundred dollars for next few days then they come in and
run us out. Get $200 deposit and would get back. Later on get the
card game going again. He didn't say too much, said to stay open,
think break even. I'l1l try. Make $75 a day, $150 Saturday and
Sunday." (End of phone conversation,) _ i

BN During the evenihg'bf 3-4-62, there waé:gemeralii“éﬁu
discussion concwe killings and one of the individuals,

believed to be was talking about how tired he was and théf;;
fact that he wanted to go home and planned to 1?§V°.§h°r§}7?,MJ, 1-

12:05 ~5- and ancther unknown =
man talking, might be ’ C

"Really got ‘em, whoever did done kell of a job,
we don't know who did it. MEL, my partner here. One guy did it. . .
Somebody they knew and trusted. Lying oun the road, one man each
side. Nobody knows who it was. . Met him, talking business, stopped
out there on that road. He just reached up like this, cut of the
back seat, hit ELMER and killed him instartly. MEL must have
tried to go for him, Hit MEL like this, here, here, and here. He
went over the back seat after bkim, I guess, but he got him. Must of
reached over, turned off igniticn, stopped the car, dragged one out
on one side and one on other side. Drove the car off., Must of
drove it back to his car, Found it cover near sonme bowling alley in
Belleville. Back seat full of bloed, that the reason this guy
tried to get him after he killed ELMER., Neither one expected it,
that's the way it had to be." :

Unknown Man; - "If they put a guy like that in the back seat they
had to know him anyway. I'll bet Buster is rezlly
feuding.”" (WORTMAN)

- woh, like a wild mam. Like & (obs.) mad bull."

10

e
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Unknown man:

Unknown man:

UNknown man:

- Aabout 1:12
: nd

"

Unknown man left and someone said "See you later, —

“§Bﬁm§djé‘éét £ny heat'over heré'bp it?"
"I been here all the day. They have arrested

100 guys between,here and St. o body,
all vitale's"guys; all MICHAEL’S

5|u;

4 or uys over there too you know
Them guys all ma it too, e.
re is morning nd. them guys running the

joints. Ve don't thin s anyone trying to muscle| -

in. I got my suspicion, these guys had some deal . |-
going with some business man., Some guy they were . z-.-
shaking and this guy Jjust blowed themito pieces.f

“BUSTER would know more about it than aaybody;";;‘¢,;T
“BUSTER would know more about it than &nydodye .....w

"Took him out, guy was scaredto death of him, This "
is my theory, you know, Took him out on the road and|
he just blew their heads off. That's my theory.
Thats the.only thing I can think of., 1 ran this ...
thing thr-ugh my mind. Both killed with the same
gun, 1 fjgure it had to be one guy."

""You bettér watch yourself."

"Oh, I don't know, as long as you don't know for
sure. You have to be careful. They bhave cut my \
business in half,” =~ = T T

Find out

W

“Lay low couple of weeks and play itool.
who it is or what."

3-5~ telephone conversation betwee

"what you going to do? I'm going to lay down on
the bed and rest a couple hours. Why, sure, I
don't want to get my brains blowed out. 1Is that
all right with you. They're mine ain't they. 1
doubt it. No this (obs.) went down the drain.
Huh. This (obs.) might as well fold up. I
talked to Buster today and tried to tell him the
place was dead and he wants me to try it another .
month., I told him all I'm going to do is wind up
oweingthat gal that money I borrcwed., I'm going to
save what I got and blow it this month. Well,

T



B ) A "I ain't going to make.it, - Got to have -~ -
- ] $100 a day to run the place. $700 a week, Just
s ain't going to do it the way it is now., Making
profit kefore. Yeh, but they got money, I ain't -
got any. You get a salary don't you? Just ain't goin
to let me make a living; square people can't make .
money cause people won't go to those (obs,) Joints -
and guy that can make money with-a joint they won't -
let make it because they think he is a(obs.)bum or - -
hoodlum or some (obs.) thing., Wouldn't let
him make an honest living if he could. . So what ...
you going to do. He went home. He got mad at me,
What did he get mad at me for? 1Is he mad at me? - -~
(Obs.) him, Igot mad at him, it's not my fault. . ..
I treat him all right. He is my friend, but I don't
: think he should do me that way. I got to be here,
& .. " 'somebody has got.to be here." . :"‘w-;fwif“!517ci;”*

On the afternoon of 3-8-62, mnv:m.‘and*
discussed their problems about keeping their place open an e
fact that they had to pay their bills and had no money and did
not know what they would do or how they would pay the bills.

This continued to be a general conversation most 6f the day. Tke
funeral 0f BECKMAN and DOWLING was also discussed.

On the evening of March 8, 1962:
HARVILL: "When he came in I knew he needed the money. h
(Obs.) I needed the money too. He said I got a brand
new set sitting in my (obs.) house. Said I'll

take 'em. I knew he needed them so be says, I got'i £
for them. I said who. He saidﬁ He said’
(obs.) give mé my 40 back and e e clubs.

I said what's the matter with you. .I can sell them
to him. He asked me about it just the other day.
He said I just as soon lose the: (obs.) house."

Unknown man: "He never will get over, that will he." (Think
talking about b ) MU

HARVILL: “If he was smart he would run right out to that— --=~
club house and get kis furniture back." '

-

Later on 3—8562:

- "I1'11 be a dirty’ (obs.) if he goes to
. the penitentiary. Yes, that's about 4 guys that
we bum with in the pen one day." .

sY
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,Unknown man: - - -

HARVILL: -

HARVILL:

nThey keep knocking them off one by one." - R B
"Either put them in the Joint or kill them" ‘ S}

"You can make a deul. I can take that time in
Missouri "

""You know what they just told me., That s Just
whatnthey had on him, three other holds when he
came in for that five years. He made them, the ju
calladthe State's Attorney, and make a deal, other-
wise they vpuld have three holds on him when he «Lﬁvﬁ
came out." ) {'

"Yeah, but they was only going to give him a year e &
and they gave him five L

"Yeah but otherwise they had three ‘other ones ~ |
holding him, Made the deal right in front  of the -
judge and State's Attorney, saying everything
would be dropped."

*Yeah, but if they don't put it in writing ,
(obs,) they don't have to keep their word.“'

“"Just like he told them, they have three holds and
wait for that US Marshall, when let him out, wait .rigl
there for him,"

"They was supposed to give-a year, That's
what the deal was,"

"He got five, had three other state holds on him, C/
If I go then when I get out, they got a hold then \A
I can get out on bond. She can sell the house and
pay the bondsman. They won't snatch me, I' 11 be
on bond. They have to set a date, If I wan't
on probation right now I'd tell them to go (cbs.)
themselves, I got it made."

“1f I can stay on the streets, I'11 fix that up
there. Both places. If I can't (obs.) 1I'll .
have to go to. But if I an work and keep that old
lady working and if there's a payoff everytime. 1If
there's a payoff I can go right up there,"” ,

SE
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HARVILL on telephone:

"] said the guy wants his ' ense, he said who is
the guy. I told him. He said you tel ask if we can use -
‘the:.license for 2 or 3 weeks or something e that., He said tell.

after things quiet down a little,
does he know you. I'm with you,

(End of conversation.)

el eme WL R v e osrpr i A

 On the PM, 3-8-62, _
ant-alking about business at the ta.vern._‘_v;_,.;._',-_-‘._,i e

A car when they got here."
HARVILL: "They did."
"They got him ocut of here. The (obs.) first time

I've know n my life and five minutes I'm in
jail with

HARVILL: "I thought you and him were out doing something
and got caught,"

Y asked!what's up and he told me. Who in
the (obs.) would want to hurt§ELMER, I ain't
-heard of nobody asking that man for anythng they
didn't get."

HARVILL: "That's right."

"Nobody, I ain't never known of anyone going to
him for help that he didn't help or if hé couldn't
he tried at least. Twenty years they have been
together." (WORTMAN and DOWLING) .

HARVILL: "(Obs,) tears in his eyes when he found out."
(Talking about BUSTER ) Lo T R

"I 11 "bet they have never had an argﬁment in their
life,"
'

On the Pn’ 3-8-62. e R s .. . o, e _,4 . l.--_-o S o N . _ -

Thats what he told me, He said

Mcaued me on the phone from here and’ S
you want to come up or do you want me to com
and get you, (obs.) you come and get me, I ain't
coming in on my own. They had*n the

Al




HARVILL:

HARVILL:

"Happened about mile from my house. 'On same
roa akes her kids to school.
road, on't understand it. What the
they were doing over there.
for three (obs.)

said call STORMY,
. said, I'll call him, you

same (obs.)
(obs.)
They looked for me

days two or three days."

tell him I want to see
tell him yourself.

I ain't getting in a more (obs.) (obs.). .1'1l

call him and tell him you' looking for him. He
said &al I called and said H
wants t to yous I t getting involved. /‘ﬂ/
I told (Obs.) you I ain't cglling nobod ;

and'tql .__P,_t°LF°@9“uP‘"_qxf
"Looks 1ik sputting you in the middle.

Thatks what !! rea!!y looks like."

vover thatfRe21-" )
(Speakin of? “Like hesaid to me, I
kno#vas oing al
a
(ocbs.).

1 that stuff, I told him to
cut (obs.)
"Hé's a
that night,

out."
lyin :
sni cl ie‘ !!ese guys."

That's like

a!! !!eyl

called and s

i

"He said asn't getting any of that mone o
(Meaning wasn't getting any.) mas
doing it an wasn't getting any of tha bs.

money."

)

“There ain't a (obs.) - in towp that can say
that they ever gave me a nickel fox* through |
or any other (obs.) way, except or'that"\ﬁ
e deal. There ain't a - (obs.) 1 ever took
five cents from." ' ‘

told me, well, I 1ik- he done me a
avor once," ' ' ! :

his kid., That stripper over there.

was going to hurt her and all that (o
went over and talked to him and squared it. I told
him let her go to work and you'll get your money. Gi
her a chance to go to work. Let her come in and get
her wardrobe and let her go on about her business

- and she will pay you."
(End of conversation.)

1"
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ow nice the back room was.

W -

"] was talking t

talking about how the tavern looked and

D omeBe . e

oing to court 3-9-62 and

nThe reason I_told them to tel I B
here. I told you talk to him
explain that 1 ain"t go e money, you know."

Talkin abdut unknpo

PRy

ets in trouble and he thinks nobody else ;"
as troubles," L CR PR ¥ @/

bout it and *(obs.) damn .
it, 1'd 1ike to hélp him out, if I can, You know)
but we told him when he went down there, you known, |-
not to go down there, 1t was hot., Me an ust =
hit that SOB three days before he went down."

R S

PRINNFEEE

=

"Yeah, I know."

"It was in the papers. We hit it, he goes down
there anyway. Oh, 1'll agree with you we were in
with him over there at Madison County, then he

got busted on a different beef altogether. Then
they caught him for this one. 1 wouldn't mind it so
bad if they had busted him on this beef and this

beef onl we would of got no squawk coming. I
know#hinks me anbhould go out and get
some money, it ain't that easy to come by 400 bills i

in one night. He thinks he'll go tomorrow for sure,"

"you can't remember who paid?"

wJ'ye got so much (obs.) on my mind, I don't
remember nothing."

_wThey've got that in the Journal, where they were hﬂc

taking down all the license numbers. The Missouri
State Patrol.

"pid you see my picture on television?”

"No, did they have it on there?"

S



“"Yeah, pall bearcr for MEL - motion c;hétas,i

‘"They took a whole bunch of pictures of me and
STORMY and the guys in front of ELMER's. They
can't use all those pictures. They just use the
ones they want on televion." .

"They'll have that on tonight." ' | U
"BUSTER and TED was pall bearers for both guys, \)/] :

' the front pall bearers, they had the older guys- __|._.
for ELMER and the younger guys for MEL." - )

-was for DUTC_H-'{,; e e e ‘
vveah, (U NIEINNRRY == o-c o them." o \

"He's the one that iost_$2,200, wasn't iﬁ?f

"They made that up. He said, 'Hey give me T

back some of that money X lost over there'. I said

1 wish I had some of it, I could pay some of my
- bills."

"He's never been in there. 1 don't remember no one

by that name." 7
"He's an old guy, aboﬁtAiike-ﬁvsr in'SOis, gray
headed

some timetogether. There are threeoutfits in this
area, VITALE's bunch, MICHAEL's buth and WORTMAN,
But they're friends. There ain't no (obs.)
between them. In fact, they were all at the
funeral." -

vgim and Buster are real good buddies. They did \Dl\é/

/ They then talk aboutnewspapers and stories of
‘// . funerals and killings. :

§ / , ' ' L
7 ’ “They called u sng-sedd ‘we'll try to get -
you guys off’, aid'you're talking that way on
the phone. They'll have me in for'guestigg}ggsasﬂgpr

. as (obs,)'" : e e
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3-8-62

4
s, Unknown man:
2

-talking to man on the phone, believed to b-

. up out there, first night we were in after the deal

wphere's a lot of heat in E&st'éf.'Léuié on

“This is & hot (obs.) town." .
"You'll probably have to wait quite a while
before you can get your game going again.”

“Oh, yeah.,"
"They'll have the (obs.) heat on you. They'1ll 2
be out there in parked cars. That one night I was '

in here I did get scared. Those (obs,) .. = = puﬁ

happened. They were checking license numbers. I
had a car load of hot stuff. I had it in the ____ |-
trunk. When they pulled out of here, I told .
'No doubt about it, I'm going'. - I took off. JE b
took it to the place yhere.we put it, - .

everything. They're closing down everything. . .. -
They shot them mudballs at that union place over o
on State. They shot two of them.

"Especially when yod're (obs.) up like we are,
you neverlnow when those (obs.) are going to
come in,"

"] know, I ran a tavern down in livingston, Ill.

Do you know where that is,ﬁivmgton? 1

run one down there for my e for about a year. qc/
That's a (obs.) Jjob. I hated it. It wasn't :

too bad for me. I ha old lady working in it
with me."

d

"9.:30, that ”ff"(obs.) will not go to court

with you unless you get th ., I got both of

them, the boy, toco, % They
Kuant $225 to go to court with me. I either take

ihem to court with me or I go to jail.. Ain't got |

much choice when it gets down like that. I got

to get the old lady, she gets out of the-hospital
tomorrow.," - .

(End of_conversation)
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3"‘9“62. 10 31. P

to be HARVILL an

pail o .

did they ask ~=
"That;s wha
trying to do

Dispatc

left the house,"

M, tvo unknown men. talking and mcnticn? -
associates, Soun ugh furniture moving. Believe s « |

- pistols and a discussion about records of the tavern with the

losses and mentioned "I'll have to keep somebody happy. " "ghat

'HHARVILL concerning the article appearing in the St. Louls Post-=

DOWLINGW&B saying that they were trying to "pin-thé murder :4:.:
on him" (meaning HARVILL), "And that all it would do is cost™ - |
them alot of money." BARVILL seid, "I dcnft kncw what time she

" 'with me., We got problems, that (<bs.)
ooked at me like that, That (¢ébs.) guy.
a

d ‘They discuss.a .32 and ,38 caliber

and the fact that ) was
ere was also a discussion apparent gambling .

about the poker game and such things as that."
told me this morning, said all they' Fe 46/
e murder on you and me."

There :le further discussion between ”nd S
on that day, regiérding the murderof BECKMAN and

"Try to get something for witnesses. I didn't
know what to say.. . anything unless I talked. to .-
you, I didn't want to say nothing unless you said,
you known, until I talked to you., I said that and it
made him mad., Y had to say it, I didn't have to,
but they were going to give me some (obs.) over

it and maybe take me in. They gave me scme (obs.)
today." - - : - Sy

"WhO? "

"About what?"

said I ain't answering no more of that (cbs.)
(obs.) . I thought they were going to take me in
and they said, we got to know wkere you guys were
at. I said, I know where the {(obs.) I was at.
Got witnesses to prove it. I want them to quite

"About where I was at and (obs.) like that. M&

was the end of it., They never said no (obs.)
more to me," . .

(HARVILL disappeared night of killlngs and was

not located until 3-5~62; he apparently had been at the WORTMAN

Moat residence.)

£/
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— '“31d MEL or any of them say anything t about . . |
. 7 fpvying & bowling alley." (Think name“mem-. :
.~ tianed. Very low tone discussion about someoczne -
buying a bowling alley.) '

"I know I heard somethiﬁg about & (obs.) bowling
alley. About them buying or talking about buying .76
- a bowling alley." . Ll e -

"I never heard ndthiqg;"

.. "I did, I'm sure I heard something., X don't .. ...}
remember the FBI cdlling those (obs.) cause R
that happened. These (bbs.) cause that's what - {
theymight’ figure.”' SRR B . -

gD L dT TREHLLRN NI e e e s

"They're sure going to try and pin it on you, = .=
STORMY,, those (8bs.) ‘papers, Did you read the -. - -
papers, the way they are, naturally they're going .
to have 1ittle something on you., Looks to me like
that's what they're after. Aint no (Obs.) (obs.) -
cause you a bunch of trouble overit. I wo 't
swear to it but the way they talked when ’
* was there. They wanted to get out Irom
under 3t. They ain't no way to pin it on those
% other guys. They got to have evidence to prove
’ _it, As far as getting you on it, they can't. But
they can cause you.a lot of trcuble, you known, '
cost you money and all that (obs.) Bondsman a
g ! )

lawyvers, laying in that (&bs.) jail., I told

Oh, you (8bs.) , I said tell those (obs. l
g, ain't it bad enough a guy loses one of his &511
best friends. He got to start to say that (Ebs.)
that the man did it. I said that man was our-
friend. (Obs.) we were friends. What the (obs.)
is wrong with you., (Obs.) we bum together every
(obs.) day. We were friends, close friends. We
would like to know who done this as much as you
do., I got mad at him, (Obs.) me and STORMY
would like to know who done this just as bad as
you do. He said, yeah, that's why I want to find
him before you do. 1 said, well I don't mean that.
I don't mean that we're going to do anything, but
we'd 1like to know who did it."

Talk about the article in the St. Louis Post
pispatch and say that SANDERS and HARVILL are moving and claim
that the article indicates that it is their gang and that HARVILL
is the leader and SANDERS his lieutenant and that the article said

JOE COSTELLO was a player in the poke "at the Pimes and also
some political guy. HARVILL saimever was in there, but
the political guy was and they wonder t was him that caused

{2




- - L ailuthe'heat;.?ﬁtfﬁéf that théﬁpaper s;idIWORTuAN ias sick,: | i
o . WORTMAN was not sick.psud he had talked to
_ old him that _there 26 no way for him to geta

g  RARVILL said that he had talked to WORTHAN and was
told by him that they got all the heat beckuse of all the cars park

at the Pines, that WORTMAN got mad and he explained to WORTMAN tha
business was bad and they couldn't make any money. ‘

: ' The two of thﬁ iiii aﬁumeing \0/\01
in the Pines and after the ame in and spent an =t .-
hour and a half and then tw er deputies came in. Talk. about
how bad business is. - B : SRR .

* DR - R

G~ (ove.) that deputy ain't doing us o good, fo |
give him his $200 plus the (obs.,) rent, we're -
going to blow $1,009." LT . “

Talk aboutlosing money in the Pines and that they -
hayq no money to stay open. S- ) ) .

HARVILL: "pid you talk to the man about it." ,
' _ i
- "yeah, but he's scared to let go of it, I "
) don't know what.the (obs.) the man is going to
 tell me. If he tells me to continue to stay open
after the money runs out, I can't.," Then continue
to complain about having no money.
— * (Obs.) tell him —-- BUS we're broke."

, talk about explaining to WORTMAN that they didht,b'u
have any money to start with, don't have any now and can't operate,
that they would like to stay open, but can't make any money, they'r
losding money.

"whatever that man up there says is all right

with me. Only thing to do is go up there and
tell him.," )

' ontinue to complain: about business. Talk :
abou buying the place. -
: !

3
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PM, 3-10-62. . . . e _—

-

and two men believed to bﬂnd
said that he had been talking to man

ORTMAN) and the man wanted him to keep the place open three

more weeks.

" running it.' You can't do it.. Not taking in any| :

Believed to have been talking about the Paddock. /TC/

"(Obs,) deposits, that's‘what hurts you. Dirty‘
S0B, there you are, $93,000 all at opce." ‘\

"You going to borrow it." o

i don't kiow where BUSS is going to get it.
Here's the funiest thing in the world. You go
up there and téll that man and he:says;"‘xeepAiy e

(obs.) money. He said, just keep that. .(obs.)
place open. Well, you can' lain nothing.. - | %
Finally, he just sat dwn.’* he said, how .|
much money you got. I tol . He said, keep| ..
this ‘going. Manage someway to keep this .open T
two or three more weeks. 1 said, I'll do my
damdist. Boy, I'11l tell you I don't know where
the (obs.) money is gone. He said try to keep
that SOB open for a while." (Believe may 3 '
refer to fact Paddock Lounge is in bad financial
condition.)

10:20 PM, 3-11-62

MEL and DUTCH were tomeet him. This guy on the
ptone said, 'Let's make it convenient for both of
us.' That:s the night before it happened. MEL sat
in here and told these other two buys, you know we
got to get this man to talk to us. He was going to
put his own machines in out there."

"Will he know?"
"Everything (might be everybody)_fitsmhim,ﬁ . (
"Hasn't MEL and ELMER been shaking him down for (
a long time anyway. Don't they know that BECKMAﬁv\
4 : e

I

did 4t." T L.

"Now he's the kind of :. A;;ff(obs:) who'd panié,ﬁ
caught without a gun, he Wouldn't do nothing. But'
if they had whipped up that dark rcad and he had ar

¢/



HARVILL:

HARVILL:

HARVILL:

‘” idea they were trying to pressure him, put a

1ittle steam on him, make him agree to their
terms, mother (obs.) just liable to of been
deathly scaredand panicked and started mowing -
them right there."

"I gotmy suspicions about him,"

"(Obs.) it just fits' ‘together., Only thing ‘

it lacks. is confirmation. ‘I got this, he don't
know me.too well., .I canh go over there with glas e
and go in another car and take him out someplace| -
and give him a (obs.) thrashing. ‘Say we know
that you met the man, now let's hear the . (obs.) -~
story, like to hear how you got by with 1t.". Y)/w/

"There ain'tm (obs.) way to te11.

"Heh, I believe he's trying. If this (obs ) -
does it, then he's trying to get somebody else’ to
do his (one word can't make out) work, He migh
have the idea, if we do anything like that, he'll
go and hit some poor (obs,)"

“You think he's smart."

' (This is apparently WG{TMAN gang thoughts on killi:
person thii i ii“iii aiiut is believe“

HARVILL:

HARVILL:

HARVILL:

HARVILLE:

"No, that's bad timing."
"Elmer, I can understand the way he talks to you."

"I'11 tell you this much, true and true, we'll Mé
be honest, you shouldn't of did that."

"] gct to confess, it wa " Then they all
laugh*. "You think he is smart."

"MEL, I'd hoped he'd shoot him back."”
“He had a .38 gun,"

"Berette, what an automatic. Did he have an
automatic?"
£S5




st BT L

- - - - | "I got to shoot Berette, (obs.) s:ltt:l.ng here

N - ' in the car and let him have 1t.“

HARVILL: "Say, it won't will it? These won't but the au o-ﬂ
matic will," '

— "I got my ammunition and box of shells, 1'11 se11
. them to you."

Then discussion continues about pistols and
ammunition, talk about powder burns on the skin and alcohol can |
take it off. Talk about guns and shooting guns and where they -~
can do some target practicing. - _ .

12:38 AM, 3-12-62 ‘-

HARVILL: . "Well, I got out,, I got that .38 of you know,lf"‘*
what you call it, so BUSS says, he got a bit eéxcite

that's mine you know. That is mine I said, n

gave that to MEL, He says look over in t

.) drawer., I looked over there and he had “twe

more like that. That;s all makes, he was telling
MEL, This here;s a .380 and he had a .32 up there

E "what's a.327?"

HARVILL: "This here's a .380 and he had a .32 up there.” i
4 "A .380, is one of them a .380," |
HARVILL: "Between a .32 and a2 .38, a little bigger bullelbq
— "I had one."

HARVILL: "Yeah, and he said you didn't use it."

HARVILL:

@ -t v there and said, STORMY got that
guna#ave him that, See that (obs.)

it don't mean nothing, but he went up there any-
way, said BUS that's ny (obs.) gun. That's how™
1 knew it was hisia I said to those (obs.) well _
here's what I did. ave me MEL's gun,
like this, BUSS he at's my (obs.) gun,
that's the first thing he said. Yours, what do
you mean yours, she give it tome."

%4




oy “TTTTU"WI thought you got two of them."
HARVILL: I did, I got that big one. This mother (obs.)
here tried to claim this (obs.) gun.

the one that switched me off the (obs.)

"what did he say today about that other talk witﬁ‘
BUSS?" ' , _ ;
"He said you can keep them for a while." . - V\ﬂ

"What did he say, how did he say it. Well,
gave me this gun, wht did he say?". = .

"Sa'id I got thé ina.te to..:l“t_:." , _
“He said, that's my (obs.) gun. What did he
have a .32 like this wasn't it? What was the
otheér one?" . - o

- _ "There were twoﬁof them just like this, up there."

HARVILL: "You know that one ain't loaded. What is it. 380
and one.32."

@  s2ai’tloaded o f
HARVILL: "That the one that ain't loaded.,"

- "He's got a .32 like mine and them he got's a
big. (obs.) magnum like this one." .

HARVILL: "pDid you see the magnum?"
“That's what I want.”

L "Boy, that (obs,) .38 why that (obs,) that big\e'
boy you could hit a (dbs.). You got to bug
in on the head, the hardest (obs,) shot."

"Yeah, I can shoot one.,"
HARVILL: "You can." .

_ ",357 magnum is tougher to shoot than a .45,"
7




HARVILL: "~ nyou know that .45 there, me an d
» - MEL was up there and s shot and thet
(obs.) Jumped up in th s someplace, We were
out by a barn someplace and MEL tock the .45 exd b

a can with it., Boy, ke could really shoot that (o}
gun. (Target practice at Moat.) .bqé

- "MEL was the best in snything ke tried."

: HARVILL talking about police having MEL's key to \
sie. .. the Pines and said "I don't know where to look for a bug. I been'!
looking around here, but I can't find it. They can put something
over this wall, I guess. I went outside and couldn't see nothing
or hear any talking." (HARVILL knows authorities found keys to . ...
Pines in BECKMAN's pockets after killing and feels sure the place’
is "bugged".)' . . . . o L e 2

6:20 PM, 3-12-62
2 ' HARVILL talking cn the phore, .apfpé.r‘ently to -
FRANE WORTMAN., Talk about & man driving & car with California

license being picked up and HARVILL wanting to kunow what to do
about it. WORTMAN apparently told him not to get invelved.

During phone call someone name came into the rcom,
believed to have Lee o
— “The guy's no frieand -f arvbodys, they all ‘
know him." (Talks t;— o V\b

- Then co betwsen HARVILLH

and man apparently ﬂ They discuss man ing held
in the County Jail as réEBult of a pickup order hyﬁec&use
hought the man driving this Buick with Ca ornia license

s Tollowing him. This man had also been sitting across the stre
from the Pines in this same car, HARVI Ti ntly checked this J
man ocut with WORTMAN, then HARVILL t@ldﬁhe guy's name va

and nc ore had any g to do with him
or years, | says "That's the guy." and says, "I'll use -
it accordingly." Then he thanks : va, “1'11l see you |

later." arnd leaves.

s
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. ._ ......... , - .- 12:10 PM, 3-12-62 L et e e - T
_ Halking to WORTMAN on the phome about hew
bad the business 18 the tavern and that he will keep it copen
as long as he _can and that he don't want to fcul WORTMAN up and wiil
try and keep it open; that he would call WORTMAN; furtker that
WORTMAN wanted him to sign & lease for the Pines, but he didn't
want to; ‘that he needed $500 to stay open. ' B

~~ -5‘*'

I S - - - 1x i =vou: G
“owing @ $400 poker monmey. T . ol i
o H ’ aflkéd to B'.G.*.R.VILI; on the ph@ne,'
p the tavern open.. S

. e n P R

PR
AR RS A

omplaining '

L 5 Fuk to ¥ on phoné and told :Lm»*

he might come b sorrow, but would see him Thursday for sure. ...

1:10 AM, 3-14-62 | |

. : Mtalkmg and/fl ald hé A
wished ke could s club house and said txa as goin

e would pay

- 4o stay out 4 or 5 weeks at a time, She said thal &
“bondsman off and thapas to sell the house ar
€ somewhere so she could h%vVe money to live on; tha
. They talk abou

needs money to

T

Then they talk about the best thing to do is
open up a tavern in another place and that their cnly friends
are pirps, burglars and thiefs and if they did open up & placs
the FBI would put heat on the place., Discuss that the only way to

do it is to get enough money that you can buy & neighborhocd=

type tavern. o \
kaid tham“ts to save her money

while he's away and wihen he gets ey could go and buy a 4é

place. b

—said that his wifeW
told him that sEe could go back to work an: e encugh money so

they could go somewhere and buy a bar,

mmenticmed that the town should have 10 to
15.tkousand pecp that Poplar Bluff, Missouri, was a good 1itt
town and he would like to look arsund down there.

%4
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" M vpecause you'reNRNNY they ses soute nil
‘ . a buck. They & ut one person in the world that

| baid that they are done around this part ‘
of the country greed, ‘ .o
"Everything we touch melts. Gets so (obs.)
hot itmelts."

'_"'All ydu'-re trying to do is run a legitimate
business, all you had was a little poker game,
there must be a thousand of them in this country .\'i?q(

would do that, that's the (obs.) FBI," . -

(2]

wFBl figures there's a guy going légitimate, think:
all will end up owning & joint, they figure like -
that., I know the (obs.) FBI is doing all this
(obs.)" They go on and.blame the FBI and State .
Police for all their troulles, that FBI started

it all and will keep on them.

q ain't against gambling, agaimst legalized
gambling, but as far as you having a poker game
he ain't against that. He's nct egairst prostitut
I1f the FBI would leave them alone, the whores coul
open up in this county. _ﬁin’t
going to botker them."

mante”o come over to kis house for
a goingaway par at they had one for - when he

went to prison on WSTA recently.

| During the time thatﬂand_were
talking together, iso received a phone call apparently

from "BUSS" (FRANK WORT in which they further discussed
the prcblems of keeping the place open and the fact that they
didn't see how it could be done because of the financial pro-
blems involvéd, but that he would try to keep it open as long &s (
he possibly could. During the same period of time another call
came in which apparently was from STORMY HARVILL, at which time
alked to him a short time about their financial problems 1
fact that he had just talked to WORTMAN concerdng tkis,
During this tm” outlined the fact that they needed$200
for rent, $100 fOr various taxes, $50 for Dram Shep insurance, and
at least $100 or more for vagous utility bills in order to kesp

G

n
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the "Joirt“”bpen for & reesonabie period of time.
3:12 PM, 3-14-62 -

qn the telephone ta.lking tohis wife and gave her telephone
number EX7-7727. = L

' L the early morning of 3-14—6 5f?'
an ad another discussion at which =
ind , e ed to séll his clubhouse and further e iacC ‘

that he was planning to put -
Sundaf and she was suppose to work at Springfield,
Illinois. He went on to talk about d the fact she

preferred to work three or four weeks out of to‘und then -

stay home ek or so., Further that as going

to pay of bondsman, 1so went on to talk o
about the 1at he wante o to work iXf she
could as a wa ( as in prison and

felt that
a joint in Ea
them part-time as a waitress.
time was "We're done around hkere.

8:34 PM, 3-14-62

_ Fnd unknown man talking about poker game
and discuss ge ng a game going in g ace. apparently

omment during this

or drive customers from the Pines
ey would get twenty-five percent.
to help run the game and. .
always play. Said that they
would try som s weekend. (Location not determined.)

10:01 PM, 3-15-62 )

_on telephone and said he would meet
someone at Jimmie's Gay Inn in 10 minutes.

3-16-62 ' \

talking on phone to HARVILL and was

trying to sell !!e Pines. He meedd&d $300 in order to pay some\dﬂt

taxes on the place. He had been in touch wit] nd that
was to meet him concerning disposition 0 e stock ‘in

vern, was to meet at 1:00 PM, 3-16-62, and
faile show up and th

” —did not show up by
unday, 3-18-62, that he was going to get a truck and move all
!!L!!

of the stock to his garage. as trying to meet with
in order that someone else C take over the Pines, but was
unable to meet with him, Needs at least $500 for immediate

‘bills. interested in place but no final decision made,

7/
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RS .f06m3;17lﬁiﬁ-3-i846§;*iﬁere_was’ﬁiscéilihééﬁs‘
comment regarding business and the fact it was very poor and

ar;gngements would have to be’mad9 tg_g}ggg;gpqiplapq;ﬂffw““'

rrirw i

" stock and inventory tog
_apparently negotiating &
.80 ‘he can ‘open-this_
" strip joint.

property in

nd" poss.
purchased this

jn making a deal witgg
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1

of ELMER SYLVESTER DOWLING and MELVIN BECKMAN along with related
investigation. Other phases of the investigation will be in the

next report.

LE
.

) ng of ELMER SYLVESTER DO ING and MELVIN BEC
District Judge WILLIAM G. JUERGENS and U.S. Attorney CARL FEICKERT,
East St Louis, Illlnois, have been made aware of pertlnent developmer
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Tuler FRANK LEONAED WORTMAN; '™ - . . |
EDWARD "TED" WORTMAN, JR. ]
' o i
Gawcwn  ANTI-RACKETEERING q
Synopal: On 2/26/62 FRANK LEONARD WORTMAN, ELMER SYLVESTER DOWLING,

and GREGORY "RED" MOORE were found gpilty of conspiracy
to evade income taxes of WORTMAN in one count in jury trial,
uspc, E. St. Louis. No verdict reached by jury on 3 counts
of tax evasion by FRANK WORTMAN or on comnspiracy to evade by
EDWARD WORTMAN. SAM MAGIN found not guilty of conspiracy.
Those convicted were continued on bond,; and noctice of appeals
and motions filed by defense attorneys with hearing on motions
set for 4/25/62 USDC, E. St. Louis. : On night 3/3/62 ELMER
SYLVESTER DOWLING and MELVIN BECKMAN, aka, Mel, a close hood1r
associate of the WORTMAN organization were found shot to deat!
on a county road near Belleville, St. Clair County,_Ill. ‘
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I. RESULTS OF WORTMAN ETAL TRIAL AND SLAYING OF ELJER
SYLVESTER .DOWLING AND MELVIN BECKMAN
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On February 26, 1962, the jury 'in the trial of
FRANE LEONARD WORTMAN, EDWARD T. WORTMAN, ELMER SYLVESTER
DOFLING, GREGORY E. MOORE and SAM MAGIN returned their
verdicts after deliberating for a period of 36 hours. The
verdicts on the four-count tndictment which contained three
charges of tax evasion on the part of FRANK WORTUAN and '
conspiracy charges on the part of all five of the defendanis,
was a8 followss ' _ '

FRANK LEONARD WORTUAN, ELMER SYLVESTER DOWLING
and GREGORY E. MOORE were found guilty by the jury concerning
count four, the conspiracy count,of the indictment. The jury
was unable to F€GCh a verdict concerning the sub3dtantive -
tor evasfon counts of the indictment regarding FRANK WORTUAN,
they were unable to reach a verdict concerning EDFARD WORTUAN
who was charged only with corspiracy, they réturned a verdict
of mot guilty concerning SAV MAGIN who was charged only with
count four, the conspiracy count. '

Presiding Judge U. S. District Judge FILLIAM G.
JUERGENS granted the defense attorneys twenty days in which
to. file motions and all of the convicted defendants were
continued on bond.



J et

On March 19, 1962, Defensive Attorueys for FRANK
WORTMAN, EDWARD WORTMAN, ‘and GREGORY MODRE, " filéd motlons
for judgément of acquittal in U. S, District Court in East -
St. Ipuis, Illinmois, Twenty-thres reasons, "‘fncluding déliber~ °
ations by the jury, were cited in the motion, 'and including
that the verdict was a comprimise décision, ‘and 'did not
re'preéent‘the"t‘r‘ﬁo”c’o‘mr'léti'dns' of the jurors; another’
motion cited that the stronger members of ‘the Jury eoerced
the weaker members to reach a° veprdict, The motions were’
signed by MORRIS SHENKER of St. Louis, "Missourl, Attorpoy
for FRANK WORTMAN, NORMAN LONDON" of St, Iouis, Attornsy -~
for GREGORY MOORE and SAUL COHN of East St. Iouis, R-torney,
for TED WORTMAN." S ) L o

T Heafings on the above mentioned motions have been
set for April 23, 1962 in U. S. District Court, East St.
Iouls, Illinois. b ' '
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"St. Louis, . v

\

,. A

Accor}ding 0 " during the early'mrni q hoy
Varch 3, 1962, 8T0RN " HARY YEL BECKMAN - gnd
along with were

together at the Pinss Loglge Gnd discussed at length their
plans to "hit" These individuals were ver
apprehensive o because  they felt that since

GT he Dould possibly "talk' on hiS Gcouginighoes, including .
the above, According to the informant, Bbuiously kpew

of many of the criminal activitied of the above mentioned ','indwidﬁa'la

‘a8 well a8 others of the WORTMAN Orgcnization, The agforementioned
ind!'iiiuals made ezxtensive plans regarding how they would kill

and also during the discussions made numerous comments =

previous killings they had been imolved in or had detailed
knowledge thereof and also tclked cbout- numerous "ecoree' they . -
had been on with each other and with other associates in the past.

During the meeting, BECXMAN made the ccmment that he .
knew something had to happen to the 8&irip joint operators in. | .o

East S yia, opperently referring to individuals including
BECKMAN -learly indicated he was in favor 4
0 i G shotgun in handling any killings Jand that the place )

to "hit" an individusl was in the neck area becouce a Shotgun
would bring dorn an individual wherecs & pistel may enly ge

through the individucl’s bedy or temporarily Stop him, During the.
observations on the kilkinge, BECKMAN indicated he was gcing to

check with ELWER DOWLING and FRANK WORTKAN the same morning on

how the matter should be hondled to aveid embarrcesment to these .
individuale or couse them furiher problems since they had recently =
been conv'icted on tax evasion. '

"~ deccording tc the informant, while iiaras s
on the 4 morning of March 3, 1962, BECKMAN and#ment
out to cme in an effecrt to see if he was 8till out
someplace Dut found that he, as well a3 his cloze oe3cciate,
w were at home and there were lights burning ell around

. Arter this, f ans were discus3ed about b/]a
setting up the killing of he night March 3, 19632,
because this would be a Sa 8y night ara“would undoubtedly
be out drinking or visiting taverns and night clubs around East

o £-

BECKUAN, HARVILL, _, sccording to
informant, talked cver ot length pressures being brought on them
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by the FBI and the State Police. and her jindicated they had .
discussed this 83 ion with and A
indicated tha had suggesStea to unknown loca horities 7C-

that the .Paddock De raided and checked aleo and HARVILL indicdted

that as many undesirables hang out at_the Pa as anywhere
~else, including "fBUSTER" WORTUAN and

It is poin ut that in BECKUAN's plans on killings,.
particularly of and others he was imvolved in in the past,
it was BECKMAN' conviction that a shotgun should be used.
and the thing to do was to "hit" a guy and then let the individualls |
body lay where he was shot, IR this’ connection it is pointed out
that JOHN STENGELE; coin machine operator in East St, Louis, was C/
killed in this fashion in East St. Logis on October 24, 1961. Al
In connection with the plans ito kill
indication the Oasis Club operated b
be @ logical place to do the killing,
by BECKMAN, etal, and apporently was ol Lgl friendly terms with
FRANX WORTMAN, Further, WORTVAN ard éd done favors for

ecch cther in the past. Cne of the prime concerns of ihe
as the fact that viously
cvery place he goes and whonhe is going

individucls in killin

to contact or be Delhn, 48 o refult 2. the individuals _felt
they would haove to be sure the did not know

was going out with any of them HARVILL or | -

inrorms his wife,
BECKMAX),

l

' course ¢f the comments made, -alked
about ability as burglary and sgfe &K, and according _
to informant, aai-d#was ¢ pretty geod burglar and __

@ good safe man, b id nct use good sense .when he m ‘ o \ /\(/
Y,

good score, because ke wculd show that he had mone

specifically pcinted out one instance where he and were

on 7,000 sccre- gome time in the past and ¢ few daye thereafter
cught @ brend new cutomobile and made a substential

payment on o new houSe. Frem infcrmaticn informant surnished,
this appeared tec be the burglary of the Communiiy Federsl Savings
ond Loan Association in St. Louis, Missouri, an January, 1960,

dccording tc informant, it wes early in the morning
of March 3, 1961, when these individucls finished their conversa-
tion, possibly 3:30 cr 4:00 AM, »

-7

L
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At appro 12¢15 AM Mgrch 4, 1962, SAs
oy arrived at the above mentioned
scene and from observation it appeared that the two

individuals who were s8latn were ELMER SYLVESTER DOWLING and
MELVIN JOHN BECKMAN, commonly known as "YEL".
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February, 1962f adv ised
that MEL BECKMAN, nd GECRZE MSTCRMY"™ EARVILL,
were operaling the Pines Lounge, 914 North 37th Street, LEast
St, Louie, as a tavern and were regularly operating a poker
game in the back rcom with ccmparcbly high stckes, The game

Jrequently weuld run oround the elcek ard on weekends orerated
roure, Thie infornaont adviaedm

continuousl or 36=48
were toc of the tellers ond y
{ARVILL ard took 8-10 hour &hifts G piece a8 managers
decording to this informant

and overeeers of the operation.

the Pines Lounge become & Tegular meeting place ¢f variocus younger

members o” the WORTUAN Gang and also o hangout for well nown
olice ckaraciers, pimps, hoodlums a
thi . B

In the latter part

St., Louie and East St. Louis p
manrt advised

thieves and burglars, Durin

their problems regarding their cpe
that frequenily BECKMAN, FARVILL,
intc discussions of new Federal legislatien regerding gambling
and rccketeering and these individusls vere of the cpinien the
new law had come Mieeth? in them and would curiail their

rocketeering cperatic nd.

- - Inferng

T ot

Liing reem ¢

Jub after teliking wilh
hai cpporently been tipped off

This scurce advize _
-gs errcute wc the Pineg cnd this iip-off opparently -

talked to in St. Gir County jues pric’ tc ceming to o vhe Pines,

As a result c¢f visit,

Lm

the gambling equipment cuv of the
returned with a search warrgst

”visi% ard felt
0% € Pines axd

mon', (meaning

.
the gom

-Gnd others royed

7, the evernt
wras very incenged over

&s pusting toc much pressure
ated he weuld “like tc kili that

‘Accerding to the infermant, after
he {clked Lh £ 2o g

Pines
18cussion with the 1} ce rectiy teo the
Pinee ard *cld and BECKMAN alous their discugsion with
want tc couge RECKMAN or .

_:md. indicaied that they did not wa

-'?'Zv




AR

s

cr For the operators cf the Pines any treutle, dAccording
to e informant, deputies claimed they warted tc dc what was
right and advised BECKMAN and FARVILL *c le heck

the place o ccuple c¢f times &0 ithat he cculd be &aci&fied.

.. According ta ths informant, o2 & resuli of this irterest
it becane ohoicus t¢ FARVILL cnad ’

in the Pines by, ‘
rd BE that they were not geing %o be able to operate
es other than 62 & legitimote busingsds ond - that if they

could notoperate gamblirg, the place wculd never be able to
operate fincneiclly. : L.

dcecrding to the informant, theae id ividusle bdIismed
6ll of their troubles,inssfur as the preadgure o the State
) r

Folice,on the FRI a%enta, claiming the FRI a2 behivd the
p t¢ the preseure

whele thing, that they were puttir- :
being brought on then, \)/‘(\/

wits BEVAMEYN, & € thsen cond

ralked coer the problexe oFf (pErc the plcne, &2eotTding

to-this 1,:-'3"";;*1;,5:':'?9-- 3 pzid $55C per momsh te gldow L
theds '

these individusle ¢ cperote

nurd, afier DOFLIIN? ang FECKVAN
rd PSTIRUYY FARVIIL reclized they
he Finer Lounge cpen end they tegun

woiuld noct e
e &l ot ¢f Mors¥ 153, vicied 1! dcud
>
«
i

plons tc clice 2
becatse ¢f pcer bufined
guthcrities U :

hergace ic~al St. Clair Ceunty

~

b X
jve them a liguor IliceTse ko crerale,

BEST COPY AVAILRBLE

-23-—



i SIUESINIPEIE S = - e et e aeim e o = e it bbb Aea ik o

4-750 (Rev. 12-14-88) ( B ! S XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

:72 / Page(s) withheld entirely at this locaﬁon in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

M/Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

‘Section 552 S_e_ngn_S_ﬂA
O ®) | O GXA) O @)
Qé(z) O .(o)X7)B), O (@
O ®)3) 2 O0C O )
& G)7)D) O ®e
O ®X7)E) O x)3)-
O bXE) O k)4)
O ()4 O 6)X8) O x)(5)
O (5)5) O 6o O x)6)
J (b)(6) O &)7)

[J Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your
request. '

[J Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[0 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies). '

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[J For your information:

Q/The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

90-2010— 48 gp 245

D:6.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.:0.0.0.0.0.9.9.0,0.0.0.0.0 4
X DELETED PAGE(S) X

XXX X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXX ):0:0:0.0.0:6.6.6.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.00.00 4

FBI/DOJ



S1 92-112 j7&

b .
qb‘fo advised there is no question that FRANK WORTMAN
is apparently the final authority on any plans of action on the
part of members of the WORTMAN outfit, that underlings in the.
WORTMAN organization apparently always check or clear with
WORTMAN before making any plans or taking any particular action;
that ELMER DOWLING also was in this position prior to his
killing. = Informant said TED WORTMAN apparently takes no real:

. dling of the WORTMAN hoodlums.

Informant said FRANK WORTMAN is apparently in bad ;.
finencial condition and money he allegedly has bzd in the past
has disappeared and recently WORTMAN had to lay out an amount :
of approximately. $93,000. Informant said there is some xGN@
indication the Faddock Lounge in East St. Louis is in serious V¥V
financial condition asnd it may be necessary to close this place.
Informant further said FRANK WORTMAN wanted HARVILL apnd =

to continue operation of the Pines Lounge but conditions
d and HARVILL

were such that there was no business, and

had no money =o it had to be closed.

~° Informs=zt said sometime safter the killing of BECKMAN and
DOWLING rranged for the arrest = |
of one

7 according to
was allegedly following nd also, according to informant,
had been watching the Pines Lounge from across the street on

several nights. according to informant discussed . ¢
this situation witl and HARVILL after was in. §
jail; mherea er discussed with FRANK :
WORTMAN and ¥&s told by WORTMAN the background of F

but that as not part of the outfit at present.
this and based of this information ;r

released from jail.

Informant szid obviously MEL BECKMAN and ELMER DOWL ING
had been closely associated in the past and these two individuals
had been "shaking down™ many persons in the past and apparently
would shazke down not only hoodlums but business people if they
could get something ‘on the particular individual.

-"?4-—
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/ Informant said

apparently one of the pr
/ WORTMAN gang members:
matters with

incipal lega advisors to the Yy
so thut in the past they have

- 27—
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; On April 9, 1962, sasp
Mat 10:25 AM observed seVeral automobiles parked at
o

at residence of FRANK WORTMAN uding the automobile
known to normally be driven by a 1959 black four-
door Plymouth, the automobile usually iven by GEORGE"'STORMY"

HARVILL, a 1962 black.Starfire Oldsmobile, & k- four door

- 1961 Studebaker sedan normally driven by Also
observed was a 1962 dark-blue Lincoln four-door sedan and a
1962 white small Buick convirtible with a black top bearing

1962 Illinois license License registrations for the B
State of Illinois for 62 reflect th { cense on .
the Buick are issued to :
-who. is. known to be the yardman at W 's Moat. R
At 12:00 noon, April 9, 1962,

-
FOSTER were observed at the Paddock Lou s E&S t. Louis
talking with

Also observed having

“Versation with FOSTER during tals per.

At approximately 12:40 AM, April 9, 1962&—9nd V
FOSTER were observed leaving the Paddock Lounge and going to
the poolhall immediately north of the Paddock Lounge. '

At approximatel : Apr 9, 1962, GEORGE
“STORMY" HARVILL and were observed
entering the Paddock LSunge an eaving it a few minutes

thereafter and entering the poolhall as previously mentioned
just north of the paddock Lounge. After approximately ten
‘minutes these two individuals came out of the poolhall and
departed from the paddock Lounge in HARVIIL's 1962 Oldsmobile.

At approximately 1:30 M, April
black Studebaker normally driven b was _observed
in the parking lot of the Paddock L . as observed
at approximately 1:25 PM, April 9, 1962, entering the 9th Street
cafe on North 9th Street in Fast St. Louis at which time he
asked an unknown waitress 1if| was present. This cafe

2, the 1961

Collinsville, Illinois

© o, 4-9-62 East St. Louis, Illinolsg, 4 _SI 924112

by SAS - Moted 4-10-62

- ’
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your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency
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is operated by —

‘ Also ohserved at the Paddock ILounge parking lot at
1:30 PM, April 9,1962, was the 1956 Chrysler normally driven

by JOE:JAXKO;"’" .
v \ é 7&
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At 12:35 p.m., April 13, 1962, the following indl-
vidusls were observed seated togethsr and talking at the.
Paddock Lounge, East St. Louls, I1llinols:

bae

-

 GORDON FOSTER =

. L. - .-
4 ¢ A

-t

was observed entering the Paddock .

Iounge at abo .m. accompanied by a girl referred’ ,
to as stopped at the group of men mentioned é),,
above alked with them a short time before leaving the <

Paddock Lounge.

on 113262 w Fast St. Iouls, I11inois File #__SI 92+112

by _SA'S . to dicmdb {/-16-52 :
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of th s the property of the FB] and is loaned to-
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. - . . . . -
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II. INVESTIGATION AT SCENE OF KILLING CGF DOWLINS AND
BECKMAN AND IN ARFA WRLERY BLOK¥AN®S CAR RuCOVERED
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HARVILL were
id

dccording to
at the Pinés Lounge 1n Eas

in, believed to b
The two dep ]
oen G double killing and one of the indiv iduels found was

believed to be MEL BECEUAN, According to the 'informant, thereafter '
the four individucls left the Pines Lounge ot about 12205 or 12:10 U
Al, larch 4, 1962. S LT T e e A=

"STOBH”
‘nd i

Aecording to the informant, for severcl days thereafier -
th re regular meetings at the Pines Lounge of HARVILL. = =~ '~ 4o
#cnd other ‘of their assccictes wherein they talked agbout -} -
v1lling of DOFLING and BECKUAN, but at no time did they indicate .| -
they actually mew whe Red done these killing8., The informant e
adv ised FRANK WORTUAN was very upset over these killings '
and wos like o wild man and & mad bull, According to this
infernant, it was brought out that a lot of the hoodlums,police
characters were arrested both in St. Lcuis and East St, Louis
totaling more than 100 Mouys", The people arrested were members
+pits in the St. Locuis-East St. Lcuis aread, namely
ond WORTUAN'g men, The infermsnt said these
e crganizotions or outfits in the crea, HARVILL,
on Yairck 11, 1962, in the presence ¢.f the
1nfe nticned that DOWLING and BECKMAN vere guppc8ed to
heet an unknown individucl on the night of March 3, 1962, and
we? talked with the individucl they were tc meet on the telephone,
pherein it wcs agreed that the meeting was to be someplace
conyenient for both of them. Thcy'[urther mentioned that MEL
BECKUAN and ELMER DOWLING had been 'shaking down’ this individual
they were to meet and the person had planned to put his cwn
(vending) machines in. The individucls agreed thet 68 G result
of this meeting the individual became 8Scared and when pressure
wvas pub on him he probably pulled out @ gun and shot both BECKUAN
ond DOWLING. Thereafter, there wce & discussion about "hitting"
this person but they felt that they kad tc be sure about what C//

they were doing before this was done, (The individucl they
obviously were talking about was \)

On March 12, 1962, HARVILL and and the brother
of “STORMT" HARVILL,”werc talking in the presence of
informant about vericus guns they had used and ppssesded and
also of the number of guns in the poscession of npUSTER" (WORTUAN).

According to informant, 68 G result &f all the problems
cver the killing of BECKMAN and DOFLING and the pressure of the
State Pclice ond FBI in the East St. Louie and St, Clair County

_fo- .
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orea it appeared that all of them would probebly have to Jind
somewhere else to 8et up business and commented thot they were
-M3egd® in the East St. Louis area, also made - b7¢.
the same observations but they made no definive plans on where
they would go or whet they would do. - They commented about A
prostitution activities in the arec and again blamed the FBI

and State Police for keeping prostitution doun even though the
Sheriff's Office did not sirongly object to houses opersting.
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